
Mr David Sullivan 
Committee Secretary 
Senate Foreign Affairs, Defence and Trade Committee 
PO Box 6100 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Dear Mr Sullivan 

•
• 

. 

. 
Australian Government 

Department of Veterans' Affairs 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

I seek to make two corrections to evidence given to the Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs, 
Defence and Trade Budget Additional Estimates Hearing on 26 February 2014. 

In the proof Hansard, in answering a question on: 

Page 117, concerning the First World War galleries at the War Memorial, Dr Nelson stated: 
'We have $3.6 million from our own reserves that we are investing in it'. This is incorrect 
and should read as follows; 'We have $3.82 million from our own reserves that we are 
investing in it'. 

Page 119, concerning the budget for commemorations and projects being organised by the 
memorial around the centenary of Anzac and World War 1, Dr Nelson stated: 'That is 
1.85 FTE '. This is incorrect and should read as follows; 'That is $1.85 mi llion '. 

Yours sincerely 

S. Lewis PSM 
Secretary 
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